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- pickens County Sheriffs Office

= —— o ——————
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

‘DIRECT PRESENTMENT
. DOB:

ACTION OF GRAND SURY
- 3% BAE BEC 16 2m
”AM

WWVJ 6/&;%\«

Foreperson’of Grand Jwy .

VERDICT

1

2357

DOCKET NO. 2008-GS-39- ,205 =3
‘The State of South Carolina

County of P!ckens

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
' “TERM 2008
THESTATE .

vs.

JAMIE EDWARD MORRIS

' Indictment for o
" HOMICIDE BY CHILD ABUSE, AIDING AND
 ABETTING

VIOLATION § 16-03-0085(A)(2)

- Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) - INDICTMENT FOR
. ) HOMICIDE BY CHILD ABUSE
. COUNTY OFPICKENS S )
- Ata Court.of' General Sessions, convened on ' - ) the Grand Jurors of Pi.ckens.
. County present upon thexr oath. | |

That JAMEE EDWARD MORRIS did in Pickens County, on or about, andior between the dates of March. 14,
o '2008Aand Maljch 17, 2008. knowingly aid and abet DONNA LYNN PHILLIPS to-commn chﬂd abuse or neglect
:’to Chfld . ;8 child ux'xder the :ige“of cleven years causing the death of said child, l'ay allowing and/or
’havmg lmowledge of the sald chxld’s mgesnon of excessive amounts of opiates and/ar the failure to get the said "
chlld medxcal treatment This i is in vmlatxon of §16—3-0085(A)(2) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

anu:nded. :

mh e e e mm e et e m e s et me e s s e wRem s M. & ate e e maim = mem s = b+ o ——— =l ——— - ——— i ————

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

<

SOLICITOR
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STATE @F SOUTH CAROL NA _ ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIUNS 3
COUNTY OF . Pickens ;
STATE Jami EdVS. o Mori ) (NDICTMENT/CASEH#: 2008GS3902053
e 2e B Cware Momis ) A/WH:_2008GS3902053

- - : ) Date of Offense: _3/14/2008
Race: WHITE Sex: Age: 28 y SC.Code §: 16-03-0085
DOB: SS#:_ .o oo )  CDRCode#: __2357 '

" Addressi . Do ) . ; —

Ciy,Stete Zh5 ~ Easley, SC 79671 o R R
DLS: —jg - SIDF : { _SENTENCE SHEET -

"CDLYesD No[J CMV Yes(] WNo[] Hazmat Yes[_—_] Nl ﬁ 77/ 5
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant- who was . CONVICT ED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Murder / Homicide by child abuse, aiding and abetting (10Y 10 20Y) , a
if violation of '§ 16-03-0085 . of the §.C. Code 6f Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2357 -
(O NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT DSI:;R!OUS XIMOST SERIOUS [:]Mandatory GPS(CSC - D§l7-25-45

o . S - . w/minor 15t or Lewd Act) -

The charge is: Aslndicted, {[TJLesser included Offense,  [7)Defendant Waives Preseniment 1o Grand Jury. " " {defendant's mmals)
Thepleais:  [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence,  [J Recommendation by the State. .
ATTEST: - ' '

_ G S 26572 , ouw
Richardson, Doug SC Bar# " Defendan Attomey fo&_D fendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE. the Defendant is commited to the - O State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of I2- days/momhs.{a@a [ underthe Youthfu} Offender Act not 1o exceed

andlor 10 pay afineof § ; provided that upon the service of ) days/mond/or paymem

of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the ba!ancc is suspended with probation for Z-

momhsl@nd subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard’ conditions of

probation, which are mcorporated by reference.

{J CONCURRENT or - [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: .

_ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed
by the State Depanmem of Corrections.

{J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuam to S. C Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant ta 18 U.S.C Section 922,it xs unlawful for a person.convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. )

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
Dggs-rrru-nou (] Deferred [] Det. Weives Mearing ~ [JOrdered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . Oblain GED [ :
{0 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
. May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ " Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/manthly
§ 14-1:211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $10 5 70040 pms.ofs beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surchirge) 5100 _$ $ paid 1o Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ 0 lh;;_—'——
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S :
Proviso 47.9 (Public DetProb) $500. § & 9] ! ) 0 Q
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 250 0
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) S50 (3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breaih Test Fee) - 850 3 B/ )
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 80.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 5 . -§ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid 10 Clerk
3% 10 County  (if paxd in instaliments) 3 during probation.
TOTAL séég g?é % /M
. P
Presiding Judge
Cterk of Court/ Deputy C 0/ O;: Judge Cfde: ¢ 1135
Count Reporter:

: Sentence Date: % Q ZZZ ; . :
vian Cross | o

-

SCCA217 (03/2011)
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) ) - The State-of South Car,olma
Rita Burgess ° . ' ‘ - County of Pickens ‘
Pickens County Sherlffs Office ' E —
© COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
" TERM 2009 . :
THESTATE . '
| vs. . b
-+ ARREST WARRANT NUMBER - . LATASHA DIANE HONEYCUTT
DIRECT PRESENTMENT : : N
DOB: !
Ss# -
{
i
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
iy —
_ Oate OCT 13 7608
-%5—' At M .
Foreperson of Grand Jury ) .
 Indictment for
VERDICT 2356 .
HOMICIDE BY CHILD ABUSE
 VIOLATION § 16-03-0085

Foreperson of Petit Jury — Date:
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . INDICTMENT FOR
o : . ’ ’ HOMICIDE BY CHILD ABUSE
" .COUNTY OFPI(_ZKENS D N
At a Court of General Sessxons, convened on*" - a ‘ ) o ';}ie Grand Jurors of Pickens
County present upon their oath:

. That IATASHA DIANE HONEYCU’IT d1d in Pickens County, on or about, and/or between the dates of March
- 14,2008 and March 17, 2008, caused the death of Child ' , 2 chxld under the age of cleven years
' while connmttmg-chald abuse or neglect with cueumstances manifesting and extreme indiffcrenec to human life

by facllnanng or allowinlg the excessive mgeeﬁox; of opiate drug's’_‘and/or the failure to get medical treatment fer

- . said child. 'ﬁﬁs isin violation_of.§lﬁ-3-0685(A)(l) of the South Caro!irie Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

“SBLICITOR



‘CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL. FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for-appellant ccrtifies that this Record on-Appcal coritains all matctial proposed to
be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record ori Appeal
complies to the best of my’ ability, with the August 13, 2007, order from the South Carolina
Supreme. Court- entitled *Interim Guidance Reg,ardmn Personal Data Identifiers and Olher
Sensitive Information in Appe]lale Court-Filings.™

January 21 2014.

; LaNecllc Cantey DuRant ™~
Appellate Defender

-South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate. Defense '
PO Box- 11589
. Columbia, S. C. 29211-1589
Tt et (§03)T3441330°

_ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT



CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certlﬁes that this Record on Appeal contams all material proposed to .
“be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability, with the August 13, 2007, order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Interim Guidance Regarding Personal Data Identifiers and Other
Sensmve Information in Appellate Court Fllmgs ”

T daeds

LaNelle Cantey DuRant
Appellate Defender

“South Carolina Commission on Indlgent Defense
. Division of Appellate Defense '
PO Box 11589 |
Columbia, S. C. 29211-1589

(803) 734-1330°

-

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT .



STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA | B CRIGINAL.

‘IN THE COURT OF APPEALS
Af)peal from Pickens County '
'D. Garrison Hill, Circuit Court Judge )P EPPTVE"D,
THESTATE, . - = | AN 27 gy

RESPONDENTSC Coun Oprﬁeaﬁs

DONNA LYNN PHILLIPS,
APPELLANT

APPELLATE CASE NO. 2012-212663

- CERTIFICATE O..F SERVICE =

I certify that a true copy of the Supp_lemental" Record on Appeal in the above referenced case . .
has been served upon J. Benjamin Aplin, Esqu:ire,'at Rembert ,Denhis_ Building, iQOO Assembly
Street, Room 519, Columbia, SC 29201, this 21% day of January, 2014:

Brandon Hall
Administrativé Specialist

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me .
this 21% day of January, 2014.
\AQ&Q W (L.S.)

Notary Public for South Carolina .
My Commission Expires: July 3. 2023. B




